Getty O1Il Company P.0. Box 730, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 {505) 397-3571

Central Exploraticr ana Production Divisior August 14, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTENTION: MR. JOE RAMEY
Gentlemen:

It is requested that a 160 acre non-standard gas proration ianit and a prorated gas
allowable be granted and assigned to our L. Van Etten Well Yo. 1, situated in the
Eumont Gas Pool.

The subject well is located in Unit L of Section 9, T-208, 3-37E, Lea County, New

Mexico. It will drain the 160 acre proration unit that was previously assigned to
L. Van Etten Well No. 9. This latter well was recently plujyged and abandoned due

to bad casing. The acreage requested is the SW/4 of Section 9.

The proposed unit will not conform to the regulatory requirement of 640 dedicated
acres in the Eumont Gas Pool. The entire proposed area is considered to be only
gas productive. Copies of this application have been furnished by Certified Mail
to all Offset Operators.

Respectfully yours,

Dale R. Crockett
g Hobbs Area Superintendent
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